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To  

The Ontario Energy Board 

Toronto,ON 

 

Subj: EB-2016-0380 PROCEDURAL ORDER NO. 3 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

We need an extension of 2 weeks for producing all the required documentation as per the 

Procedural Order 3 for the following reasons: 

1. Ensqr Corp has provided instructions to all the past applicants at St. Dennis to 

reapply for the OESP credit and the residents have started applying for the credit 

again. 

2. We have received  new applications which was processed by our system and we are 

waiting for the feedback 

3. The OESP processing has now more applicants for whom we are awaiting the 

response for the amount of OESP credit. 

4. We expect the Credit amount to be communicated back to us and at which point 

we will provide the required data  

 

Thanks 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

Harshal Gunde 

CEO 


